From: Rufa N Pazyuk

To: coe-cee-grad-students@ucdavis.edu

Bcc: Rufa N Pazyuk

Subject: Fall 2019 Courses, Employment, and Programs
Date: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:33:00 PM
Attachments: Flyer Employment Workshops Fall 19.pdf

Current Topics in Environmental Toxicology F2019.pdf
EBS189A-Aaricultural Water Systems.pdf

Fall 2019 Datalab DHRC.pdf

D-Lab-A Path to Zero Waster.pdf

AMS 298 2019 Flyver .png

Hello Civil and Environmental Engineering Graduate Students,

Please be sure to look through the announcements as there are some new fall courses and programs
related to biking and research. As always, please let me know if you have questions.

1. FEall 2019 Courses
Current Topics in Environmental Toxicology
Agricultural Water Systems
c. Designing your Professional Life
d. A Path to Zero Waste Seminar
2. Employment
a. F-1Employment Workshops
3. Programs

a. Biking with Confidence
b. Digital Humanities Research Cluster

o Q

Fall 2019 Courses:

Current Topics in Environmental Toxicology (flyer attached)
ETX Fall Quarter Seminar - ETX 290-010

Thursdays, 4:10-5:00 pm

Meyer Hall, Rm. 1138

1 unit - Pass/No Pass

ETX 290 010 — CRN 43370 (Graduate Students)
ETX 190 010 — CRN 43198 (Undergraduates)

Agricultural Water Systems: Design, Operation and Analysis (flyer attached)
EBS/HYD 189A
Tuesday/Thursday, 12:10 - 1:30pm


mailto:rnpazyuk@ucdavis.edu
mailto:coe-cee-grad-students@ucdavis.edu
mailto:rnpazyuk@ucdavis.edu

F-1 Employment Workshops

OPT for Undergraduate F-1
Students

OPT for Graduate F-1
Students

CPT for F-1 Students

Date:

Time and Location:

Time and Location:

Time and Location:

Friday, October 4

10:30am — 12:00pm Int. Center

2119

1:00pm — 2:30pm Int. Center
2119

3:00pm — 4:00pm Int. Center
3130

Friday, ) _ 10:00am — 11:30am Int. 1:15pm — 2:15pm Int. Center
November 1 2:30pm — 4:00pm Int. Center 3119 Center 3119 3119

Friday, 10:30am — 12:00pm Int. Center 1:15pm — 2:45pm Int. Center  9:30am — 10:30am Int.
December 6 2119 2119 Center 3119

A part of Global Affairs

Services for International
*  Students and Scholars
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S Current Topics in Environmental Toxicology

ETX 190/290 - Fall Quarter 2019 Seminar

Thursdays 4:10 PM-5:00 PM Meyer Hall 1138 (Foster Room)

September 26':

October 3":

October 10t:

October 17t;

October 24t;

October 31t;

November 7t:

November 14th:

November 21th:

10. November 28t":

11. December 5th:

Dr. Sascha Nicklisch, Assistant Professor of Environmental Toxicology
“The role of drug transporters in pollutant bioaccumulation”

Dr. Natalia Vasylieva, Assistant Project Scientist, Department of Entomology
“Development of antibody-based bioassays for detection of chemical toxins and their
metabolites in human body fluids”

Dr. Oliver Fiehn, Professor of Molecular and Cellular Biology
“Untargeted screening for metabolites and exposome compounds by high resolution
mass spectrometry”

Dr. Heather Knych, Professor of Molecular Biosciences
“Drug and pollutant biomarker pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics in horses”

Dr. Isaac Pessah, Professor of Molecular Biosciences
“Neurotoxicity of Organohalogens: Past, Present and Future.”

Mike Blankinship, Blankinship & Associates, Inc.
“The Future Looks Bright: Career Opportunities for ETOX Graduates”

Dr. Allison Ehrlich, Assistant Professor of Environmental Toxicology
“Activation of the aryl hydrocarbon receptor alters susceptibility to type 1 diabetes”

Dr. Tim Patterson, Chevron Energy Technology Company
“Toxicity assessment of complex mixtures in groundwater”

Dr. Amro Hamdoun, Professor of Cellular and Developmental Biology, UC San Diego
“Emerging marine pollutants and methods for predicting pollutant persistence”

Thanksgiving Day - Have a happy Thanksgiving!

Dr. Robert Rice, Professor of Environmental Toxicology
“Mechanisms of action of toxic and physiological agents affecting keratinocyte
growth and differentiation”

ETX 190 010 - CRN#43198 (Undergraduates)
ETX 290 010 - CRN#43370 (Graduates)

For more information, contact:
Dr. Sascha Nicklisch (nicklisch@ucdavis.edu), 4117 Meyer Hall
Dr. James Seiber (jnseiber@ucdavis.edu), 4143 Meyer Hall




mailto:nicklisch@ucdavis.edu

mailto:jnseiber@ucdavis.edu




EBS/HYD 189 A: Agricultural Water Systems:
Design, Operation and Analysis

3 Credits (Upper Division), Fall 2019
Location: TBC Lecture time: TR 12:10-13:30
Instructor: Andre Daccache; adaccache@ucdavis.edu

Water transfer systems have always played an important role in sustaining big cities and farming
systems from ancient civilizations to our modern world. California is a good example of how the
largest interconnected water system in the world has shaped the State economy by serving more
than 30 million people and over 5,680,000 acres of farmland.

Moving water from reservoirs or mountain streams to where is actually needed is rarely easy or
simple. An effective water distribution systems have to be carefully designed to satisfy the
agronomic demand and resilient enough to respond to climatic extremes and future changes in
the cropping pattern. Management of collective water systems also plays an important role in
maintaining the operational sustainability of the system.

This course provides a broad introduction to the agronomic, engineering and economic aspects of
water distribution systems required to divert water from the source to the field in the most efficient
and productive manner. It is designed for students from a range of backgrounds interested in
learning on topics related to i) agricultural water demand (estimation and forecasting), ii)
engineering of pipeline and open channel systems (network modelling) iii) economic appraisal and
operational optimization with limited resources and iv) water users associations and collective
water resources management.

*No prerequisites but experience with Microsoft Excel and basic GIS would be desirable



mailto:adaccache@ucdavis.edu
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DIGITAL HUMANITIES
RESEARCH CLUSTER

UCDAVIS
DatalLab

Data Science and Informatics

Thursdays, Bi-weekly
12:15pm-1:45pm

Beginning October 3, 2019

Shields 362

DatalLab Conference Room

Contact
Sam Pizelo
spizelo@ucdavis.edu

The Digital Humanities Research
Cluster is an interdisciplinary research
group that is designed to equip
graduate students in the humanities
with practical skills and knowledge in
programming to assist with their
research projects. It is a multi-year,
ongoing cluster that accommodates all
levels of experience, with topics,
themes, discussions, and readings
being decided collaboratively by
attendees. The only prerequisite is a
desire to learn and implement digital
and computational tools in your
research. As a member of this cluster,
you will gain valuable skills in research
methodology, critical thinking,
programming, data management,
statistics, and collaborative and
interdisciplinary research. Snacks will
be provided. We hope you will join us!

Join Us!

Meet and collaborate
with other humanities
students and
researchers

Learn about the UC
Davis DataLab and
other campus data
resources

Build digital tools that
help to shape future
humanities
methodology

Investigate your
research topic from a
new perspective

Learn about recent
and ongoing work in
the digital humanities
from your peers and
experts in the field

Hone useful skills and
build a portfolio for
future careers

datalab.ucdavis.edu
[digital-humanities/






Looking for students interested in:
 Learning about sustainable waste

UCDAVIS management
4ttt S L YO « Facing challenges and designing
solutions
UCDAVIS « Participating in local and international

D waste management projects
> LA

Learn more about the role of
managing waste on solving real
world issues.

Guest Speakers & Case Studies
a O Students will work with clients to take
action on pressing global issues through

dialogue, design, and dissemination.
D-Lab Project Framing Seminar
FALL 2019

Course Description:

This 2-hour/week seminar leads students through a
process of framing projects concerned with sustainable
waste management solutions including but not limited to
landfills, food waste, and recyclable materials. Using the
D-Lab 4-lens framework (social, environmental, economic,
and technical), student teams will work on real-world
projects to create design briefs addressing the client’s
needs. All assignments and presentation preparation will Learn more:
be completed in class.

Visit D-Lab:
1605 Tillia St. Suite 100
Graduate students from any department and West Village, Davis
undergraduates with permission from instructor are http://piet.ucdavis.edu

welcome to register.

To visit or for more information,
CRN: ABT298 contact:

Abigail Edwards

Days and Time: Mondays from 10am-11:50am amedwards@ucdavis.edu

Location: TBD

More Info: https://piet.ucdavis.edu/d-lab-0-2019/ Alice Dien
adien@ucdavis.edu







A COURSE FOR GRADUATE STUDENTS ’
(MASTER'S & PHD) FROM ALL DISCIPLINES

AMS 298-FALL 2019
DESIGNING YOUR

PROFESSIONAL LIFE
2 UNITS, CRN #30981

FRIDAYS, 12:10-2:00PM
WELLMAN HALL 207

Graduate students will use the design thinking

process, characterized by curiosity,
experimentation and collaboration, to examine
a variety of traditional and innovative career

paths.

Highly interactive sessions include:
* Self-assessment and occupational

research
« Skills development (networking, writing for
the job search, interviews)
¢ Interdisciplinary interactions with career
professionals from a variety of industries &
work environments.

Questions:
Dr. Bethany Hopkins
bjhopkinseucdavis.edu

athways

UCDAVIS

GRADUATE STUDIES

UCDAVIS

INTERNSHIP ano CAREER CENTER





Instructor: Andre Daccache
3 units

Designing your Professional Life (Flyer attached)
AMS 298; CRN: 30981

Fridays: 12:10pm — 2:00pm

Wellman Hall 207

2 units

New Seminar: A Path to Zero Waste- D-Lab Project Framing Seminar (flyer attached)
ABT 298
Mondays, 10:00am - 11:50am

Are you interested in working on real-world projects to address the growing waste crisis? This 2-
hour/week seminar leads students through a process of framing projects concerned with sustainable
waste management solutions including but not limited to landfills, food waste, and recyclable
materials. Using the D-Lab 4-lens framework (social, environmental, economic, and technical),
student teams will work on real-world projects to create design briefs addressing the client’s needs.
All assignments and presentation preparation will be completed in class. More info:
https://piet.ucdavis.edu/d-lab-0-2019

Employment

F-1 Employment Workshops (flyer attached)
International students who are interested in coming to an SISS in person employment workshop.
Please see the attached flyer for dates, time, and location.

Programs

Biking with Confidence

The City of Davis offers a Biking with Confidence class. The course is for people who do not know
how to ride a bike and for those who feel unsure about riding. An instructor will assist and teach
students to safely ride a bike. The city is in the process of setting up a fall class. Here is a doodle
schedule for potential upcoming classes. If eight people sign up, then they will host the class.

https://doodle.com/poll/u7kdwwny72ebwm?2y.

Digital Humanities Research Cluster (flyer attached)
The Digital Humanities Research Cluster is an interdisciplinary research group here on campus co-


https://piet.ucdavis.edu/d-lab-0-2019/
https://cityofdavis.org/city-hall/public-works-engineering-and-transportation/bike-pedestrian-program/biking-with-confidence
https://doodle.com/poll/u7k4wwny72e6wm2y

sponsored by the UC Davis DatalLab and the English Department. We will be resuming our bi-weekly
meetings beginning on October 3rd. Please see the attached flyer for details

We hope you are enjoying the last week of summer!

Best,
Rufa and Lauren



